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November 20, 2007

City of Chatfield —— -
Attn: Joel Young AM Y
21 SE 2nd Street

Chatfield, MN 55923

Dear Mr. Young,

On behalf of the Chatfield School District and Geoffrey and Monica Griffin, we are submitting a formal request
for annexation of 173.80 acres described below. This property will be developed for the new elementary
school, single family residences and associated public infrastructure such as the roadways, parkland, stormwater
detention, and a site for a water tower.

Elmira Township Annexation Description
The South Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 32, Township 105 North, Range 11 West, Olmsted County,

Minnesota, lying south of the centerline of Minnesota Trunk Highway Number 74 EXCEPT the East 375 feet
thereof. The above described conveyance contains 50.12 acres

Chatfield Township Annexation Description
The North Half of the Northwest Quarter and the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, all in Section 4,
Township 104 North, Range 11 West, Fillmore County, Minnesota
TOGETHER WITH:
The North 15 acres of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 4, Township 104 North, Range
11 West, Fillmore County, Minnesota.
The above described parcel contains 123.68 acres.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Mark Welch, P.E.
Signatures of Owners:
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clietén Valley School District No. 227
Superintendent Don Hainlen.

14070 Highway 52 Southeast, Chatfield, Minnesota 55923
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